Printed by Linda Williams 10/06/97

From: Kelly Biegalski
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: Hello; Docket 970876-ti

;.“,NQTE-...,--.------—19{!]6{97-!-2 = lzpm‘

please change the docket title from:
Request for cancellation of
Interexchange Telecommunications
Certificate No. 4685 by Universal
Telecom, Inc.

To:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4685
igssued to Universal Telecom, Inc. for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, Florida
Administrative Code, Regulatory
hssessment Fees

Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynneses=10/06/97==2:13pm=
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski
CC: Linda Williams

---------------------------------------

Will do. How did the nature of the
cancellation change?
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